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PAYMENT ADVICE

Your Ref : AIG Vehicle no. : |1SMJ6001B
Claimant Vehicle No. 1 |GBH2737D
Date of Accident :108/01/2020

Traffic Accident involving vehicle/s No. : |BKE TOWARDS WOODLANDS

BREAKDOWN OF PAYMENT/S

S/No. Items Amount Remark
1 Repair cost $ 4,070.60
2 Loss of Use f! 5y % 400.00
3 LTA Search $ 8.00
TOTAL $ 4,478.60

All payment should be made payable to Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd.

Service Adviser o LKK
Contact No. . 6256 3561



Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 4:26 PM

To: raymond@bizlinkgroup.com.sg

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ 6001B & GBH 2737D ALONG/AT BKE TWDS SLE AFTER

MANDAI RD ON 08/01/2020

Our Ref: CC4/AIG20000661/Kds3

BIZLINK RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ 6001B & GBH 2737D ALONG/AT BKE TWDS SLE AFTER MANDAI RD ON 08/01/2020

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from GBH 2737D against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour as it is head
to rear collision. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial
vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will

be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

« Wishing you @ Happy and rrosperous Lunar New Yeqyr »

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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\ A | G l AUTHORISATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

Unique Hardware Co Pte Ltd (the third party claimant) of No 7 Woodlandsr

L,

Terrace Singapore 738432
SRy (address), owner of Gt vl (vehicle no.) hereby

CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD (“the workshop”) to act for me with respect to
GBH2737D

authorize

my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle no. that

(date) along BKE towards

was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 8/1/2020

Woodlands SMJ6001B :
(location) involving vehicle no/s (“the accident”).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit and the

workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s

being made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without prejudice

and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is

concerned.

20
Dated this (day) of A (month) 20___ (year)

N UNIQUE HARDWARE CO PTE LTD &
.7, Woodiands T o7

No BITace
Singapore 738432 : :
/ , Tel : 6748 4211 / 6748 7121 &N ot
, Fax: 6743 6460 / 6747 8026 oo #

Signed by “the workshop™
(with chop)

Signed by “the third party claimant”
(with chop if applicable)



